STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

February 27, 1984

AYA P.O. DRAWER DD
TDI’\éE\\IfE‘ﬁJgR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO B8210
(505) 748-1283

Perry R. Rass
P.O. Box 2760
Midland, Texas 79702-2760

Re: Big Eddy Unit
#68-K-10~22-28
Und. Delaware Pool

Gentlemen:

We acknowledge receipt of the C-+104, Recquest for Allowable,
on the above captioned well. gg,gt 33!

Before an allowable can be assigned, a-C=103 showing how
the Strawn formation was plugged and abandoned must be
filed.

Also, since the well is now an oil well instead of a gas
well, we will need a plat showing a 40 acre dedication
instead of a 320 acre dedication.

As soon as these requirements are met an allowable will be
assigned to this well.

Sincerely,

2ty A (et~

slie A, Clements
Supervisor, District II
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